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CCA Officiial Document. . 2/18/2004 8:05 AM 

Kay Flynn lW0N 5 -rP 
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Jeff Bates 
Wednesday, February 18,2004 8:05 AM 
Kay Flynn 
RE: new dkt 040145-TP 

I ' . L l  s u r e  do I L t .  Thanks f o r  t h e  heads-up. 

0 r i 51 i n  a 1 M e  s s age  - - - - - 
F r o m :  Kay F1.yrin 
S e n t :  Wednesday, Februa ry  18 ,  2 0 0 4  t ? : O 4  AM 
To: J e f f  Ba te s  
S u b j e c t :  new d k t  040145-TP 

Hey, J e f f .  'This i s  a d o c k e t  w e  j u s t  opened.  You s h o u l d  see it l a t e r  t o d a y .  I t ' s  a prime 
example of t h e  way t h e  agreements  USED t o  be  f i l e d .  " R e "  of  l e t t e r  d o e s n ' t  a g r e e  w i t h  body 
of  l e t t e r ,  but: I ' m  go ing  w i t h  w h a t ' s  i n  t h e  body of  t h e  l e t t e r .  

P l e a s e  a s k  Be1.lSouth t o  u s e  some c u r r e n t  f i l i n g s  as examples of how t o  s t y l e  t h e  l e t t e r s  
011 f u t u r e  agreement f i l i n g s !  Using t;he new and improved s t y l e  t a k e s  t h e  guesswork o u t  of  
t h e  equat ior :  for u s ,  and m a k e s  i t  more l i k e l y  w e ' l l  have a n  e r r o r - p r o o f  t i t l e .  

Thanks sct m u c h .  
Kay 
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February 19,2004 

Marshall M. Criser 111, Regulatory Vice President 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 040145-TP 

Dear Mr. Criser: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a notice of adoption, with modifications, of existing 
interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. and CAT Communications International, Inc., by metro Teleconnect 
Companies, Inc., which was filed in( this office on February 17, 2004, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 
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To :: 
Subject: 

Jeff Bates 
RE: 040145-TP - BSTKAT Communications 

Will do. 

- - - - - 0 r i g i n a II Message - - - - - 
From: Jeff Elates 
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2004 8:41 AM 
To: Kay Flyrin 
Subject: FVV: 040145-TP - BST/CAT Communications 

Kay, can you please insert this e-mail into the docket file for the above docket? Thanks. (I think I forgot 
to include you in the original addressing of the below e-mail.) 

Jeff Bates 
Research Assistant 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-413-6538 
Fax: 850-413-6539 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2004 10:30 AM 
To: 'Robyn P. Holland (E-mail)' 
Cc: Sally Sirnrnons; Beth Keating; Victor McKay 
S u b j ect : 04 0 14 5 -TP - BST/CATCo m m u n i ca t i o n s 

Robyn, 

I could not find where I e-mailed this information to  you, so if this is a repeat, please forgive. 

Docket No. 048145-TP is a duplicate of two previous filings. The "adoption, with modifications" portion 
was filed in Docket No. 030384-TP. The amendment portion was filed in Docket No. 030650-TP. 

Since the filing is a duplicate, it should be withdrawn. The statutory deadline is 5/17 and we should 
secieve the vvithdrawal letter before then. 

Kay, please iinsert a copy of this e-mail into this Docket File. 

Thanks. 

Jeff Bates 
Research Assistant 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice : 850-4 13- 6538 
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